Message

From: Stewart, Chris (TEO) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXTERNAL
(FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1509815C08D144F8A87B660DA339D427]

Sent: 30/08/2019 12:56:08

To: Browne, Mark (Permanent Secretary) [mark.browne@education-ni.gov.uk]; Pearson, Karen
[karen.pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]

CC: Toogood, Peter [Peter.Toogood@executiveoffice-ni.gov. uk]; NR @finance-ni.gov.uk];
Jackson, Neill (TEQ) [neill.jackson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: G7 Placements

Mark

The alternative route for Civil Contingencies fell through, and the pressure has increased in recent
weeks. Taking that into account along with the need for career planning for the current incumbent,
my suggestion is that we fill the post substantively from the list, but retain Julie C on a supernumerary
(TP) basis until the Brexit crisis has passed / benefits of the Brexit triumph have been realised.

C

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Browne, Mark (Deputy Secretary)" <Mark.Browne@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 Aug 2019 12:42

To: "Stewart, Chris (TEO)" <chris. stewart@executiveofﬁce—ni.gov.uk>; "Pearson, Karen"
<Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk> :
Cec: "Toogood, Peter" <Peter.Toogood@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;i

NR

NR (@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: G7 Placements

Chris,

I realise you are on A/L and flying out tonight but hoping you are picking up some emails.

The remaining candidates on the G7 list will be issued on Monday — we will have 4 names listed.

We currently have 5 notified vacancies:

e  Victims Pensions Team

e Victims branch

e  HIA Legislation

e  Civil Contingency (options being considered)
e EU Policy branch {options being considered)

I know you were locking at other ways of filling the CC branch G7 post —is this still the case and if so will it create a
vacancy elsewhere and if so is this an urgent requirement? After our list is exhausted we can draw on other
departmental lists so I'm really asking do you feel we need to earmark one of the 4 on our departmental list for a post

on your side or can you wait?

Karen, can you answer the same questions in relation to the EU policy branch post?
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I need to urgently fill the posts on my side given the areas they are in but want to know the whole picture and consult
you {and Karen) before doing so.

Mark
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